

31 March 2015

Nick Carnevale
Lend Lease
30 Hickson Rd
Sydney NSW 2000

Dear Nick,

RE: ICC Hotel DHL – Access Design Certification v3

I hereby certify that the internal design of the ICC Hotel at Darling Harbour is in accordance with normal disability access practice and meets the requirements of the Building Code of Australia, and relevant Australian Standards.

In particular the design is in accordance with the following:

BCA part D3 2014 - Part D3, E3, F2;	Building Code of Australia
AS 1428.1 - 2009	General Requirements of Access
Disability Access to Premises Standards 2010 (including DDA Access Code)	
Consent Condition C5	

I am an experienced, qualified and competent person in this area and as such can certify that the building systems and layout comply with the above, pursuant to the following recommendations in the following reports:

- MGAC Report Hotel Accessible Room v2 dated 5 December 2014
- MGAC Report Hotel Access Issues v3 dated 5 December 2014

Full Name:	David Goding
Company	Morris-Goding Accessibility Consulting
Qualifications:	Bachelor of Civil Engineering, ACAA
Address	Unit 6, Grd Floor, 56 Bowman Street Pyrmont NSW 2009
Phone No	02 9692 9322 Fax. 02 9692 8433

Yours faithfully,



David Goding
Director
Morris-Goding Accessibility Consulting